
From: Clanon, Paul
Sent: 9/22/2010 12:02:18 PM

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7) 
Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)

To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: HEARING ADVISORY - PIPELINE SAFETY: ASSESSING THE SAN 

BRUNO, CALIFORNIA EXPLOSION AND OTHER RECENT ACCIDENTS

Me and Rich for us.

On Sep 22, 2010, at 11:19 AM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.eom> wrote:

Chris Johns will be attending for PG&E.

From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 11:19 AM
To: D3c@couc.c3.qov
Subject: FW: HEARING ADVISORY - PIPELINE SAFETY: ASSESSING THE SAN BRUNO, 
CALIFORNIA EXPLOSION AND OTHER RECENT ACCIDENTS

FYI

From: Andrews, Bruce (Commerce) [mailto:Bruce_Andrews@commerce.senate.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 11:45 AM 
To: Andrews, Bruce (Commerce)
Subject: FW: HEARING ADVISORY - PIPELINE SAFETY: ASSESSING THE SAN 
BRUNO, CALIFORNIA EXPLOSION AND OTHER RECENT ACCIDENTS

Fyi.

Bruce Andrews # General Counsel

U.S. Senate Committee on Commerce, Science and Transportation # 
Phone: 202-224- 0411
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From: Stewart, Charles (Commerce)
Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 11:25 AM
Subject: HEARING ADVISORY - PIPELINE SAFETY: ASSESSING THE SAN 
BRUNO, CALIFORNIA EXPLOSION AND OTHER RECENT ACCIDENTS

<image001.jpg>
Senator John D. (Jay) Rockefeller IV, Chairman

For Immediate Release
http://commerce.senate.qov Contact:
Jena Longo 
September 22, 2010 
224-8374

202-

HEARING ADVISORY
PIPELINE SAFETY: ASSESSING THE 

SAN BRUNO, CALIFORNIA 

EXPLOSION AND OTHER RECENT
ACCIDENTS

WASHINGTON, D.C.—The U.S. Senate Committee on Commerce, 
Science, and Transportation announces the following Surface 
Transportation and Merchant Marine Infrastructure, Safety, and Security 
Subcommittee hearing:

Pipeline Safety: Assessing the San Bruno, California Explosion and
Other Recent Accidents
Surface Transportation and Merchant Marine Infrastructure, Safety
and Security Subcommittee
Date: Tuesday, September 28, 2010
Hearing Start Time: 3:00 p.m.
Press Pre-Set Time: 2:15 p.m.
Location: Room 253, Russell Senate Office Building

Individuals with disabilities who require an auxiliary aid or service, 
including closed captioning service for webcast hearings, should contact 
Col ten ne Wider at 202-224-5511 at least three business days in advance 
of the hearing date.
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###

IRS Circular 230 Notice Requirement: This communication is not 
given in the form of a covered opinion, within the meaning of 
Circular 230 issued by the United States Secretary of the 
Treasury. Thus, we are required to inform you that you cannot 
rely upon any tax advice contained in this communication for the 
purpose of avoiding United States federal tax penalties. In 
addition, any tax advice contained in this communication may not 
be used to promote, market or recommend a transaction to another 
party.

The information contained in this e-mail message is intended 
only for the personal and confidential use of the recipient(s) 
named above. If you have received this communication in error, 
please notify us immediately by e-mail, and delete the original 
message.
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